



County of Albemarle
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

401 McIntire Road, North Wing
Charlottesville, VA 22902-4579
Telephone: 434-296-5832
WWW.ALBEMARLE.ORG

ACTION MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: James Van Vranken, Planner

DATE: October 27, 2025

RE: AFD-2025-00001 Green Mountain AFD Review

The Albemarle County Planning Commission, at its meeting on October 14, 2025, recommended renewal of the above noted district by a vote of 7:0 as recommended in the staff report.



County of Albemarle
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

401 McIntire Road, North Wing
Charlottesville, VA 22902-4579
Telephone: 434-296-5832
WWW.ALBEMARLE.ORG

ACTION MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: James Van Vranken, Planner

DATE: October 27, 2025

RE: AFD-2025-00002 Nortonville Local AFD Review

The Albemarle County Planning Commission, at its meeting on October 14, 2025, recommended renewal of the above noted district by a vote of 7:0 as recommended in the staff report.



County of Albemarle
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

401 McIntire Road, North Wing
Charlottesville, VA 22902-4579
Telephone: 434-296-5832
WWW.ALBEMARLE.ORG

ACTION MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: James Van Vranken, Planner

DATE: October 27, 2025

RE: AFD-2025-00003 Batesville AFD Review

The Albemarle County Planning Commission, at its meeting on October 14, 2025, recommended renewal of the above noted district by a vote of 7:0 as recommended in the staff report.